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From: Gawker [email=gawkcr.com@tnai193.usl.rsgsv.net]

on behalf of Gawkcr [email@gdwker.cum]

Sent: 1/1/2013 6:01:17 PM
To: tips@gawker.com

Subject: The 100 Most Popular Gawker Stories of 2012; or, What Discerning Internet Readers Clicked On The Most
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The 100 Most Popular Gawker Stories

of 2012; or, What Discerning Internet

Readers Clicked On The Most
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8y Emma Carmichael

w. __ jRoyal boobs, sex

tapes, tragedies, gay rights, creepy stories about the underbelly 0f the

internet, Jay~Z being sweet to an 01d lady: this is how we made the

dog hug the cow. Here's to 2013.
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The 100 Most Popular Gawker Stories

of 2012; or, What Discerning Internet

Readers Clicked On The Most
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58 Things 2012 Was 'the Year of'
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Pr‘ecliclfiggd 13: Awful Things Will

Stay Awful or Get Awfuller
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Kim Kai‘aé‘é'h—iEH—fé Eggnant With

Kanye West's Child
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Blood Clot Two Weeks After Suffering

Concussion
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Hillary Clinton Hospitalized With
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Boobs, Feuds, Freakouts and Fahts:NW ._-_
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2012 In Trashy TV

These Topless Photos 0f Kate Middleton I’m Us at l‘wo tor
Three (m Royal Nudie Pic Scandals [,NSE’W} More Stories 0n Gawker »

French magazine Closerjust published some photos of Kate
Middleton sunbathing topless while "staying at the French chateau of
the Queen's nephew, Lord Linley — making it now two royal nudie
picture scandals in three weeks. More >>

1‘ Am Adam ianza‘s Mother

Hive with a son who is mentally ill. [love my son. But he terrifics

me. Mme >-
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gin fox:;i‘/;‘inutc, “££££ng IIéichuéfin Have Sex in a
Canopy Bed is NM Safe For \Vork but ‘Watch it Anyway

Because the internet has made it easier for all of us to be shameless
voyeurs and deviants, we love to watch famous people have sex.

More >>

"Missouri Pastor‘s Fiery Speech Against Equal Rights for
Homosexuals 1-1235 Stunning TWiSt Ending,
Rev. Snider goes on to invoke the. bible and morality and the end of

days a few more times before suddenly appearing t0 lose his train 0f

thought. And then something pretty amazing happens. Mom >>
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Jay—Z Rides the Subwa, r‘, Adorably Exxflaiw; “Who He Is to
an Adorable 01d Lady
One highlight 0f Where I'm From occu rs when Jay takes the subway
en route to his last show and sits next to a kind-faced older woman
named Ellen who has na idea who she‘s talking to. More »m
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‘Woman Gets Cmnplctely Naked cm Argentina's Dancing
with the Stars

[f you're an American you're used t0 most network television being

squeaky clean, but this is Argentina so this is onlysafe for work ifyou

work at a Nevada brothel. Mme »
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Reasons ‘Wthou Cannot Be a Bridesmaid
This morning a tipster forwarded us an email from a future bride

laying out some. ground mlcs for her prospective bridesmaids. Mom
9
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Jay-Z and Beyoncé‘s Baughtcr Is Almost Definitely
Illuminati

Why did Jay—Z and Beyoncé name their daughter Blue Ivy? Possibly

because. “Blue. lvy" is a secret code revealing her membership in an

ancient and all—powcxful occult secret society. More >~
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Do'i‘hese ?nbcliex'ably Horrifying Photos Show the Miami
Tannibal's Victi m?

These two really, unbelievably gruesome, photos, allegedly of the
Miami man whose face was pzmially eaten off over Memorial Day
weekend, have been circulating around the internet. More »
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Olivia Munn’s Super Diriy Alleged Naked i’ics: ‘Lick My
Tight Asshoic and Choke M e'

Let's talk about Olivia's NSFW nudes, which are basiaallythe filthicst

celebrity nude’s to date.-.Vfore »
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Japamase Department Store May Want to Look Up the
Word ’Fucking‘

If only we could have sat in on the meeting where the marketing,

team for this Osaka department stare came up with the idea for their

"Fuckin‘ Sale." More a

z

Unmasking 'ledit's Violuntacmz, ‘L'hc Biggest Troll on the
Web
Michael Bruksch is mam than a monster. Onlino, \‘iolcnmcrez has

been one, 0f Reddit‘s most reviled characters but also one of its most
beloved users. Mow 2»
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N‘ot Even Kidding: Hidden Camera Show Pulls Scariest

Elevator Prank Ever
'I‘his so-callcd prank starts out normally cnmngh, hut soon the

elevator lights start m flicker and out pops a little girl reminiscent of

Samara from The Ring. Mam r”

This ’ilyzm Lanza l’accbuok Profile 1.5 The Connecticut
Shnol‘cr' Stuff I5 Fucking Up Everything

Accurfling to screen shots 0|" his profile taken by former classmates,

this Ryan Lama is alive, well, mnphatically not the. shuolct', and

freaking out about Um fact that his {ace is; on cable nmvs, Moria 2>
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SNL Explains the Nudity in Game 0f Thrones
HBO'S Game 0f 'I‘hmnes has a Int of nudity in it, sometimes that

nudity seems completely gratuitous and unnecessary. Last night,

Saturday Night Live proposed a theory as to why that is. More v

(m Twitter {”NSFVV}

Actress Alison Pill has taken a more direct approach to nude
celebrity photo leaks by posting her own topless photo to Tx-vitter

herself. Mom »
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You Have to Watch U.S. Gymnast Al_v Raisman's Hilarious
I’arenl‘s React 10 Her Bar R0 uline
Here is the best video you will see from an entire. weekend of
Olympic sports: U.S. gymnast Aly Raisman’s parents reacting to her
bar routine during today's team qualifiers. More >>
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28 Years Ago, The Today Show Aired the Greatesi
interview in ’l‘ciew'siim History
If you've. been sitting around for the past :27 years waiting t0 witness
the greatest moment in television hislmy, I've Got some bad news:
You missed it'. Mom >2
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JCPemmy Responds t0 Homophobic Boycott Calls with Gay
Father‘s Day Ad
1n what appears t0 be. a direct response t0 the failed boycott

campaign 0f anti—gay group One Million Moms, .JCPenncy unveiled a

new Father's Day ad featuring a same—sex couple playing with their

children. More >>

A Disturbingly Accurate: ‘i’oz‘trayal OIW’hnt Happens; Every
Time "I'h at Goiye Song Starts Plaw'ng in the Cm-
Kyle Kaplan and Nick Braun star as evexy single person 0n Earth

when Gotye's "Somebody That I Used to Know" suddenly comes on
the radio. Mom >3

. Want}: Stephen Coibrjrt‘s Defr'nsc. of‘f’knumd Parenthood

~ The L' ndergrou nd Website. Where You Can Buy Any Drug
Imaginalfie

o Charlie Shaun's Pom Star {3x Gem Naked for Kony 2012

o Anne Hathaway Shows Her Vagina t0 Distracr from Her
Hideous {)uLfit
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o Butthuiv 'i‘attons Are {ho Next Big 'I‘hing‘ {NSFW}
a Here‘s Video Iividencc of Why Everyone 'l‘hought Diane,

Sawyer Was Shitfaced On Air [.351 Night

o 7;er Your Boomstick: Tho. Zombic Apocaiypce May Actually
Be Upon Us

o Ladies: 8,000 Creeps on Reddit Are Sharing the Nude Photos
You Posted to Photolmcket

o Chinese 'Fwit’terSays Rim Jong~l£n Was Assassinamd This
Morning In Beijing

- Whifc Supmmacist Hacks ’i‘rayvon Martin‘s Email A(xx‘mni‘,

Leaks Messages Offline

o The CEO Who Built Himself America's Largest i-lousaJusL
'i‘hreatened to Fire His Employees if Obama’s Elected

a With These New Bottomless Paparazfl Shots Wc’va Basically
Seen Kate. Middleton Nude [NSFW]
a 13 Powerfisi Images nfl‘vhlsfim Rage

a Mitt Romney ‘Dycd His Face Brown' to Appeal to Latino
Voters

o 11‘i11ding Goatsr’: ’i'hr M):sl'<21y Man Behind the, Most
Disturbing Internet Memv in History

o Announcing Our Newesf Hire: A Current Fox News Charmei
Employee

o The Collected NSFW Videos of Alexis Wright, the Maine
Zumba Madam
o Jon Hamm’s Penis ’I'akcs Its Owner Out for a Walk

o llm'e's a Picture 0f Bill O'Reiliy With a Topkss Woman Along
With the Fox News Legal Throat Meant lo Quasi) IL

o Octomom Is a Champ When it Comes m Masturbating On
Camera

- Bamck Obamaie Bullshit Gay Marriage Annmmcement
. The Secrets Cay Men Don’t Want Straight People to Know
o Pubiic Radio Repofier Jntenfiews His Two Lime Girls After
One Gives the Other the ‘X‘s’orst Haircut Eve!"

- An Annolaiod HMmy of Lindsay Lohzm Nudiry

. émerican Rowers: Third Piano in Rewing. First in Boners
Giant Upright flaccid Penises {Update}

. Obvious Snooid Nude Pics Am Obvimmly Shook}, Snooki's
Rep Confirms

o The 'Bost (Nymph: Commentary Eva" is T00 Good for
“l‘elevision [L1 PDA’K'E}

o Here’s What I'Iappened When an [Eidefly Woman Took ‘It

35pm Herself Lo Restore a Painting in a Nearby Church

- A Comprehensive Guide to the Iliuminati. The Conspiracy
Theory That Connects .Iay—Z and Queen Elizabeth

- The Awfué Cover Letter AU of Wai! Streett Is Laughing About

- This. Comer of Radiohead's "Creep" Will Make, Your Ears
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Orgasm

~ Watch Oakiand Police Firv Tear Gas on Promstcrs

o 'i‘ha Evii Z\ew Tactic Behind Anonymous' Massive
Megauphmd Revenge Attack

a Christina Hendricks Says Tlfhcse Giani Naked Boobs Aren't

Hers, But Evmythingfilsc Is

o Hulk Hogan Comes Clean: Bubba the. Love Sponge, Gave. Me
Permission i0 Do His Wife

o 22 Terrible ’l‘hings Thai Must End in 2013

o ’i‘he Bain Files: Inside Mitt Romney’s ‘1‘ax~l)0dging Cayman
Schemes

o Hot New Internet Meme: ’Brcading' Cats

o ’1‘th Facebook Copyright "J‘hing Is Meaningless and You
Shouid Stoi) Sharing 1t

o The Stingz‘ay Phombomb L0 End AH Stingray Photobombs

e Kristen Stewart's 8001):} Make. Their Debut

- Father of the. Year Hcips Dress-‘wflr’eaxing Son Fee?
Comfortable By Putting on a Skirt Himself

o Ii Makes Me Sick': Actress in Mubammed Movie. Says She
Was Deceived. Had No Idea 1t Was About Islam

o The Ba’m Flies: The Documents

o ’S’SA Mistakes 'Wofld's Inrgest Penis' for Pistol, Happyto See.

it Isn’t One

c How 01d Does GoogEe Think You Are?

~ Is ’K‘his tho World’s Most Beautiful Vx’mnzm?

- Olympic Rowex' Denies Boner During Medal Ceremony: ‘1‘

Swear It's Not Erect“

- J. Lo‘s Oscar Dress: Nipple or Shadow? <

o Mike ‘Huckahcv Wonk} Like to Remind You That Rape Has
Created Some. Exh‘aordinary Pmple
- NYPD Officer Sent To Psych Wad By Sn parlors A her
Reporting Cm'mpiion —‘

o Invisibie Children Founder and RON)“ 2012 Star Found
Masturbating in Public

o Movies Show Death By mm AH Wrong
o ()bama 'l‘hinks l,)<3fense 0f Marriage Act Is a 'Bzid Idea'

(COR RECTPID)

o Bulliod Canadian 'I‘ecn Commits Suicide, After Posting Last—

Ditch Cry for Help 0n You’l‘ube

o Romney Doesn‘t Know Why Airplane Windows Won't Open,
Calls The Closed Window Policy 'A Rea? Problem’

- Leaked Debate Agreement Shows Both Obama and Romney
are Sniveling (Towards

v How a 14--.Year-Oid Girl Became an Unwiiling lmemet Pin~

Up

a Talented Tits: Thailand's Got Talent Criticized for Letting
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'i‘oplcss Contestant Paint with Her Breasts

o Fake Winning Powcrbafl Ticket Goes Viral 0n I’ar'cbook

{)mving Once Again That Facebook Users Will Share. Anything

o He‘s; Nor Chevy, Hes an Asshole: A History of Char)" Chase's
Horrific Behavior

w Lindsay Lohan's Playboy Pictures Are a Letdown

- What Happens When Yon Slow Down the Jurassic Park
Theme by 90 Percent?

o The Na ked Justin Bieber Pic Is Probably N01 Justin Biober
(UPDATE) \

e Sears Accidentally Offers 01mm. Customers Free Nipple with
lively Purchase {NSFWJ (1.7Pii).~\'l'{i)

o Comedian Cans Out Progressive I'nsuramze for Defending H is

Sister's Killer; Progressive Responds. in Heartless Robot Fashion

o What Was Dripping; Down Christina Aguilera's Legs Two
Days Ago?

a Texas High School Teacher Fiimed Having Sm: With Four of
Her Smdem‘s

- The Disturbing 18—minute Miami 20mm: Attack, Caught On
Su rveillance Camera

u Single Mother Bristol Pafin Teii‘s Obama Same-Sex Marriage
is Wrong Because Kids New a Mom and Dad
a Why Did This Woman Get Naked in Front of Everyone at

Dtrm'er international Airport?

o An: These Penph‘: szi ng Sex 9n the. Subway Hmong 0r
Villains?

o Jailbait Returns to Reddit After Child Pom Scandai

o More. On Miami’s Naked Zombifi: Bath Sam: t0 Blame)?

o Cheek Out This Mysterious Giant Eyebali That J Last Washed
Ashore in Florida

o Madonna Would Like sz m Se? Her Nipple. (NSFW)
c Dead Toddler Reanimams‘ at Own Wake to ASE: for Some
\Al’aler, Then Re—Dies -

o Hero, Is the KONY £2012 ’Masmrbution' ?s-‘ielfdmvn Video

- Rick Santomm Made Entirely of Gay Pom
c Kanye West Sex Tape Co~8tars Married 18—1’ear-Old Kim
K21 rdashizm [nuka l ikc

tips@gawker.com: Change your e-mail address
3

Unsubscribe
Gawkm‘ Media, 210 Elizabeth Street” Hour 4, New York, NY 100 12
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